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April 18, 2013 (emailed to all proposers on this date)
ADDENDUM # 7
RFP #021307
SUN DEVIL FITNESS COMPLEX

2011-50012
Q1: Will Gilbane construction be installing structure and or support at the Flat panel locations to insure solid as well as properly located mounting?
A1: Gilbane is installing backing in the walls for flat panels.

Q2: Once the floor surfaces are finished will Gilbane be protecting the surfaces so lift vehicles, staging and ladders can be used safely or are we responsible for protecting the floor ? 

A2: Each vendor is responsible for protecting finishes in the areas that are working in along with cleaning up after the work is complete.

Q3: Have manufacturer master quotes been updated to reflect the changes made in the addendums, bringing them current with the design changes?

A3: It is the contractors’ responsibility to insure all the proper equipment is being provided for a complete and fully functional system. We are presently only aware of a master quote from AMX, which was not impacted by any of the Addenda.

Q4: After careful research, it has been confirmed that the 2x2 Video wall will ONLY display images across the four displays through the DVI input.  We have provided contact information for our source from Panasonic, Arghya Mitra, a senior sales engineer for verification: (201) 240-0331.  Please advise how to proceed with the connection plate inputs, as these will only display on one of the four displays.

A4: 

a. Provide all inputs to arrayed displays via multi-format scaler with single DVI-D output. Use one multi-format input on scaler for all Video inputs from floorbox, use second multi-format input for floorbox vga connection, use third digital input for floorbox HDMI connection, and use fourth digital input for AMX DXLINK RX module connection. Route all audio sources through scaler and use variable output to drive speaker amplifier. Audio connection from BGM/Paging system is to remain with local ducking capability for announcements. AMX DX-Link RX device to be relocated from display location to local equipment rack location, Display to be controlled via RS-232 from local NI-700.

b.  Equipment list updates are as follows:

i.  Remove Biamp Nexia SP

ii. Provide Extron IN1606 Scaler/switcher

1. HDCP compliant

2. Supports Audio embedding and de-embedding

3. Mic/line inputs with Ducking capability

4. TCP/IP or RS-232 control

Q5: Please provide speaker and amplifier specifications for the two rooms with standalone audio systems connected to an iPod dock

A5:

a. Provide in wall iPod dock and a 3.5mm audio connection plate for other MP3 players in each room 165 and 159. Audio feeds will be routed to Meeting Room 161 equipment rack location to connect to separate amplifiers to return to each room. Sum audio feeds as needed and provide local volume control plate in room for in ceiling speakers.

c. Equipment list updates are as follows:

i. QSC AD-CI52T ceiling speaker

ii. Extron MPA 401

iii. iPort IW-20 wall dock

iv. Custom 3.5mm audio connection plate

v. Extron VC 50 remote volume control

Q6: Will flat panel displays require LAN connections?  If so, should it be assumed that they will be provided and installed by others?

A6: Building structured cabling will be provided by others, any connections to the displays are to be provided by Audiovisual Contractor.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact me at 480.965.8860 or Stacie.malekooti@asu.edu.

Thank you,

Stacie Malekooti, Sr. Buyer

Arizona State University

Purchasing & Business Services
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